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MEMORANDUM

To: Florida Departient of State

FrOM: Ann Miles Cotroneo P(W\Q/ W
anX sue
DATE: July 24, 2006

RE: Articles of Amendment i W

Attached please find the appropriate amendr A vtaisro

the above-referenced limited liability company to *
along with a check in the amount of $55.00 for the
certified copy of the amendment. Please file the:

Additionally, please date stamp the extra copy of the amendment for our
records. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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e . ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

NAP CERTER OF LAKEWOOD LLC

(Present Name)
(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

FIRST:  The Articles of OrganizﬁtiOn were filed on 01/14/2005 and assigned
document number _1.05000109962 .

SECOND: This amendment is submitted to amend the following:
Amend the name of the limited liability company to

"NAP Lakewood Walk LLC".
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Dated July /9 _ 2006
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/a szﬁz__ 2, 5 SEORGSS &
%, Sy N
Signature of @fmember or authorized representative of a member »

By: Susan M. Sprehn, Assistant Secretary of NAP Investments Management

Company, Inc., a Georgia corporation authorized to transact business

Typed or printed name of signee

in Florida, Authorized Agent of Member

Filing Fee: $25.00




